2/8/22,11:13 AM

State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - FW: Structure Agreement

STATE OF
COLORADO

Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

FW: Structure Agreement

Johnson, Mike- FS <Michael.Johnson6@usda.gov>
To: "Daniel V. Pollock" <dpollock@nedmining.com>
Cc: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Daniel,

Tue, Feb 8, 2022 at 11:10 AM

My District Ranger had a break in her meeting schedule and was able to go to the bank to get this notarized.

Thanks, Mike

Mike Johnson
Lands and Minerals

Forest Service

Boulder Ranger District

c: 970-531-9609
michael.johnson6@usda.gov

2140 Yarmouth
Boulder, CO 80301
www.fs.fed.us

L f

Caring for the land and serving people

From: Gee, Angela -FS <angela.gee@usda.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 11:07 AM

To: Johnson, Mike- FS <Michael.Johnson6@usda.gov>
Subject: Structure Agreement

Here it is!!!
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2/8/22, 11:13 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - FW: Structure Agreement

Angela Gee
District Ranger

Forest Service

Arapaho Roosevelt National Forest, Boulder Ranger District

p: 303-541-2505
c: 970-278-6655
f: 303-541-2515
angela.gee@usda.gov

2140 Yarmouth Avenue
Boulder, CO 80301
www.fs.fed.us

S

Caring for the land and serving people

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized
interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the
violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.

-E StructureAgreement.pdf
1743K
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An example Structure Agreement which meets the requirements of the Statutes is shown below.
******************************************************************#******************

Structure Agreement

This letter has been provided to you as the owner of a structure on or within two hundred (200)
feet of a proposed mine site. The State of Colorado, Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
(“Division”) requires that where a mining operation will adversely affect the stability of any significant,
valuable and permanent man-made structure located within two hundred (200) feet of the affected land,
the Applicant shall either:

a) Provide a notarized agreement between the Applicant and the Person(s) having an interest in the

structure, that the Applicant is to provide compensation for any damage to the structure; or

b) Where such an agreement cannot be reached, the Applicant shall provide an appropriate
engineering evaluation that demonstrates that such structure shall not be damaged by activities

occurring at the mining operation; or

¢) Where such structure is a utility, the Applicant may supply a notarized letter, on utility letterhead,
from the owner(s) of the utility that the mining and reclamation activities, as proposed, will have
“no negative effect” on their utility. ( Construction Materials Rule 6.3.12 and Rule 6.4.19 & Hard
Rock/Metal Mining Rule 6.3.12 and Rule 6. 4.20)

The Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board (“Board”) has determined that this Jorm, if
properly executed, represents an agreement that complies with Construction Materials Rule 6.3.12(a),
Rule 6.4.19(a), and C.R.S. § 34-32.5-115(4)(e) and with Hard Rock/Metal Mining Rule 6.3.12(a), Rule
6.4.20(a), and CR.S. § 34-32-11 5(4)(d). This form is for the sole purpose of ensuring compliance with the
Rules and Regulations and shall not make the Board or Division a necessary parly to any private civil

lawsuit to enforce the terms of the agreement or create any enforcement obligations in the Board or the
Division.

The following structures are located on or within 200 feet of the proposed affected area:
USFS Road 505

(Please list additional structures on a Separate page)




CERTIFICATION

The Applicant, Grand Island Resources, LLC (print applicant/company name),
by Daniel J Takami (print representative’s name), as President (print

representative’s title), does hereby certify that United States Forest Service (USFS) (structure owner) shall

be compensated for any damage from the proposed mining operation to the above listed structure(s)

located on or within 200 feet of the proposed affected area described within Exhibit A, of the Reclamation

Permit Application for Cross Gold Mine (operation name),

File Number M-1977_410

This form has been approved by the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board pursuant to its
authority under the Colorado Land Reclamation Act Jor the Extraction of Construction Materials and
the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Act Jor Hard Rock, Metal, and Designated Mining Operations.
Any alteration or modification to this Jorm shall result in voiding this Sform.

NOTARY FOR PERMIT APPLICANT

ACKNOWLEGED BY:
Applimdmj Representative Name QM/{CL b //;Z e
Date _C6 Januney 2022 Title f2es,0e0

7
STATE OF CDL@MDO )

) ss.
COUNTY OF g»w«_aen_;

Tke foregoing was acknowledged before me thisZé day of JAW My 2022 by
ANIEC T TAEAM) as PRESIDEAT of (2D TsanS Resoonces L

W .

Notary ublic,”” e

My Commission Expires: [/ / o/ 2624

A

CHRISTOPHER JAMES DOWNING
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF COLORADO
NOTARY ID 20124070208
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES NOV 1, 2024




NOTARY FOR STRUCTURE OWNER

ACKNOWLEGED BY: M M/Q(,/\,
Unibecd Stetes of bqwerioe A’V\&]J“g [ﬂk G{ 0 ey

Structure Owner ﬁ@mh USDA  Fovest Sevvic. Name

Date 9»/ % / 272 Tite Powlder Dishrict RCW\{j(J’
sTATE OF (0\0Yado )

\ ) ss.
COUNTY OF _S gi& ool

The foregoing was acknowledged before me this day of .
BY!GU@ Cret dey ] ﬁ}ﬁ aigpcof Hmmhopt %oaeudnl Uﬂmna/ Forests

M 7}24}/ {4 Z—’j;t// My Commission Expires;: () / Rlzozs

Pubhc

KAYLI MARIE PORTERFIELD
Notary Public
State of Colorado
Notary ID # 20214036097
My Commission Expires 09-13-2025




